ORAN E Interoffice Memorandum

ChorY

GOVERNMENT

F L ORIDA

December 14, 2023

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

County Commissioners /} P
FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget |
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda ltem for January 9, 2024

FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $17,500 from the FY 2024
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purpose:

Contribution:

Boy Scouts of America Central Florida Council - $17,500. This
contribution will provide funding to support at-risk youth with guidance and
role models through scouting. This program will enable youth to recognize
and reach their full potential by making the right choices to accomplish their
goals.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office
to spend $17,500 from the FY 2024 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for an
eligible contribution to the Boy Scouts of
America Central Florida Council.

KP/dc
Attachment

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office



" PPPROYED . »
BY, GRANGE COUNTY BOARD o

T Sheriff John W. Mina

ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

November 15, 2023

TO: ' Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Sheriff John W. Mina  Swi=
SUBJECT: Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LETF) Expenditures

The Sheriff plans to make purchases from the Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the following items and

amounts.
Account No. Item Amount
Boy Scouts of America $17,500.00
Central Florida Council

These expenditures are for the purpose(s) indicated below and will not be used to meet normal operating needs:

_X__. 1)  School Resource Officers, Crime Prevention, Safe Neighborhood or Drug Abuse Education and
Prevention programs :

2) Matching Funds for Federal Grants
3) Protracted or complex investigation cost defrayment
4) Additional equipment or expertise :
5) Automated external defibrillators for law enforcement vehicles
6) Transferred to other law enforcement agency
7)  Other law enforcement expenditures
Based ;m the foregoing representations, in my opinion this purchase(s) falls within the statutory guidelines

authorizing expenditures from Law Enforcement Trust Fund monies and do not represent recurring cost for the
Agency,foy subsequent fiscal years. The above item has X / has not _ been previously approved for receiving

LETE/monjes. Thi st does not supplement any other Sheriff’s Office expenditure funds.
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LGt L. Moore, General Counsel Date{ 7

APPROVED:

by, gt 35,

For thd Board of County Commissioners
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&E{;ﬁ The First Law Enforcement Agency in Orange County to Receive Both International and State Accreditation N






